the height of the church and the steeple itself. (Sanborst







the best examples of Victorian architecture in the U.S. (Couport



Suspension Bridge over the Royal Gorge, Cason City, World's highest bridge over one of



Village of Esten Park, Rocky Mountain National Park-











or the members of the Denver Posse of The Westerners ...,men who explore the past as enthusiastically as they live today.

## Copyright 1978, by Dave Hicks

All rights reserved. No portion of this book may be reproduced in any form or by any means, including photocopying, without the prior written permission of the copyright holder.

Library of Congress Catalog Card No. 78-57744.

## Foreword

The first post cards appeared in the U.S. about the time of the Civil War. They were privately printed for advertisements, such things as messages.

The idea caught on.

For two cents. Americans could scribble a nessage on one side of the card, address it on he other side and drop it in the mail.

Of course, in some areas, one might have t

Shortly after the Civil War, the government pat its postal cards on sale. They were the "penny post cards" that many will remember. These cards were sold to printers for advertising and other printing, and to the public for messages.

Just before the end of the nizeteenth century Congress moved to allow the privately printed cards to move in the mails for a penny, if they were generally the same size and shape as the U.S. postal cards.

It was about this time, too, that the souvenir post card made its appearance. These cards, which generally had a picture or illustration on one side, were sold to the public as mementoes. No message was allowed on the address side of the card.

The second secon

Them, after Congress again acted, came this message: "After March 1. 1997, this space can be used for a written message, using onecent starmp." These words were printed on the left side of the address area, with a bar down the center of the card to separate the message from the address.

Colorado, with its scenic wonders, was a natural for the picture post card photographer. Most of the sarly cards were produced from photographs made by local photographers. The prints were black and white. Some were crude pictures, but many are now of real value from the pent of history.

Color came to the picture post card very early and by a slow and painstaking method-the cards were often hand colored. The local post card distributor world eek

The local post card distributor would colloct the photos and send them to a printer. The printer would print the card and then contact the seller about the colors. What color blue for the sky? What shade of green for the trees? Once the colors were selected, the hand coloring would begin.

Later the color was added by a mechanical process, still pretty rough compared to today's color printing.

One of the early post and producers was harry Heys Tantima, a carica large porcess and former battender, who because one of the early overse of the Beaver Fost. He "signed" this sards with H-H-T-G. Scarse of Tammers cards also have another "tradework", a corriceture of a southor finders of the the the card of a southor finder. This latter widely known W William Herry Jockson. a widely known W William Herry Jockson. a widely known with the southor of the the Tammen name is still on a computy in Darwe.

Other ard produces and distributes in Colondo inclusive Williamson Haffaer Ca., Darwer Samborn Scovenic Ca., Darwer, Friangie Dairthulteng Ca., Calendo Springer, Hyder Paper Ca., Pattolo and Calerado Labora Sander, Ester Pair, Tanc Guid-Friet, Shop, Lovaland, Prank S., Baister, Darmagor, Laborado, H.C., Darwer, Crast Wester, Post Card Ca., Darwer, Card Ca., Laborado, I.C., Photo, Card Ca., Calerondo, I.C., Photo, Card Ca., Card Ca., Darwer, Card Ca., Darwer, Canson Chr., Prov. J., Tu., Babberger, Canson Chr., Prov. J., Tu., Babberger, Canson Lifebrard, Darwer,

Most of the producers listed here have examples in this book.

The selection of cards shown in this book is only a sample of the post cards produced about Colorado. Some of the cards are complete with messages, stamps and postmarks.

We hope you will find the cards interesting. Some may bring back memories of simpler times. Some may help you recall the first visit you made to a certain place. All of the cards have historical importance for yesterday, today or tomorrow.

The author must acknowledge these persons and groups who helped in the final product: "Colorado History on Post Carda." They are Richard Barkler, William Sanhora, the Denver Public Library Western History Department. the Colorado State Historical Society and all the photographers, from William Henry Jackson to the presert, who took the pictures which made this book possible Thanks.

Colorado's first "tourist attraction," Pikes Peak, was named for Lt. Zebulon Pike who









Taylor Park Trading Post at Almont. Almont is in Guession County about 10 miller north of Guession. The town got its interefrom a much house. Goldwardy)

The Klowe Lodge at Balley. Bailey lies on the odge of Påle National Farest in northeastern Park County. The town was founded as a ringe stop and because a station on the Dayver and South Park rail lies in 1878.





Asharoh, now a ghost tawn, was founded in 1880. The town, 12 miles from Aspen, field in the early years of the 19th century.

Tost An' Case Inn. Baffals Creek. The menrage written as the card indicates the inn was previously called the Hutson Hotal. The card was postmarked Jane 26, 1958. Sizabovej



1994. Carrie Bock, Colorada





The administration building at Fitzeimene General Hospital is Aurers. This building was raued price to World War II to allow construction of the present main building. (II-II-T-Co.)

Castle Bock, county seet of Douglas Gausty, takes its mame from the wesseal rock formation which resemblas, at a distance, no old castle. Castle Bock in about 30 miles south of Denver, JR-M-T-Co./



The main buildings on the carepos of the University of Colorado at Boulder, siren 1925. At the time this photograph was taken these wave 22 buildings on the campca. (JHP-T-Co)

**a** 





The Celoredo Chastasupus Auditorium, at the fost of Green Meantain, Boulder, The building could accommodate 5,000 persents. *URM-TCoJ* 

The Buakferado Hetel, Boulder.







Opera House at Central Cit

Teller House, Central Cit





The Colorado State Pesitentiary, Canon City. The card is postmarked May 31, 1998. The peakentiary was established by action of the teeriterial legislatory in 1985. (*Derver*)



The Hanging Bridge in the Koyal Gorge on the Route of the Derver and Rio Grande Balkoad, dran 1996. The construction of a rail line through the 'Orned Canyon el the Arkanasa' was begun in 1978 end completed to Salidia in May 1884.

North Canon City High School, circa 1910. /Thayerd





Royal Gorge scenic drive near Canon City. (Babberger)



Skyline Drive, Canon City, circs 1915.



Calerado Springs had a population of about 40.000 when this scene was photographed.

The old Antiers Hotel in Colorado Springs with snow-capped Pikes Peak in the back-ground (Sanhovy





10%. Colorado Stato School for the Deaf and the Hind.







The Alaxander Aircraft Plant, Colorado Springs, The firm moved from Englewood to Colorado Springe about 1903. The firm made motion pictures in Englewood befare the move. *IJAJTCO*./

The Public Library and the old Antilera Hatel, Colorado Springs. The card was post-marked May 24, 1913.





The Union Printer's Home, Colorado Springs (H-H-T-Co.)

The Barna Opera House was called the Barns Theater when this nighttime photo was taken. Signs on stores ansausor. from left, "santtim wals." "Royal Goree Auto Trin."

Acacia Hotel, Colorado Springs. H-T-Co/ X

HIM. Die Fass. Colorado.

Streamline train at the summit of Pike's Peak. The sign says "send a telegram enly SS\* to any Western Union office in U.S." (furnised)

Were of the Winds, Massier Spreas, No. Were St. Has not bit to be write as 1 provide the set has 1 winds the write as 1 provide the set has 1 winds the write as 1 provide the Winds, where it asys Cave is where the ace with "System" where the ace with "System" is South



1984.



The summit house stop Pikes Peak. The actual elevation of the peak is 14,110 feet. The card was postmarked Aug. 5, 1903. It was also stamped at the summit of the peak, Aug. 5, 1903.



The plaque tasket the boat of WH Rogers alown, may 7 1 never not a reach of an attribute a reach of the strikes a reach of the strikes a reach of the strikes of the strike strike strikes at the strike strike strike strike strike strike strike strikes at the strike str





The Welsons Arch at Denors' (Usion Deput) is shown above, offough D. Leightway, Routine, Maine, weaks to Generatry Univer its the "Mitputs" offen at the structures are Ar. The work of Mitputs, alides to take works of Labara to making a covenant with Jacob: "The Lord watch between me and then, when we are aboved one forces another." The card is partnershold bept. 10, 1010.





The Colorado State Capital building dominates the skyline in this 1912 view.

Collax Ave., at left, with the U.S. Mint in the fareground, state capital building in background, prior to construction of the Denver City and County Building (Sanders)



The old postation, Denser. Message prioted on read reads: "After Mar. 1, 1907, this space can be used for written message using one-cent stamp." (Thayse)



The Duniels & Fisher store and tower, Dezver. The tower provided a view of 100 miles of mountains. The tower still stands as a Denver landmark. Meth-TCo.)

The "new" postoffice and federal courthease, Derrer, The message on the card says there was mov—"all gone new"—the first of the week of Dec. 10, 1920. (H:H:T-Co)





view of Denver before the old Denver senty courtbouse, left of center, was razed.



The Derver Public Library was located across civic center from the current main library when this scene was photographed. This building, still standing, was densied to the city by Andews Camping, 11 has served averant purposes since the new library was built. B(H-TCs).

Denver Union Stockyards amphitheater, circa 1920. (II-II-7-Co.)







The manicipal auditorium, Denver, (Souborn)

The Takor Opera House, Deriver. /Williamson Haffner/

Washington Park Lake, Denver. (Theyer)







. Anthony's Hospital, Denv

The entrance to Elitch's Gardens amasement park, 1911. (Overt Western)







 Loke's Hospital, Deriver. The nard, addressed to Morrison, IL, was malled Nov. 11, 1923. (Seasemir Pub. and Merc. Co. Denvel)

A view of the Snowy Bange showing James Peak from a read in Denver's Mountain Park System. (IV.II-T-Co.)

The ghost sews of Bosenset is located east of Dipple Deek in Teller Coasts. The town was on the Cripple Creek and Colorado Springersilway line. The line also was known as the Colorado Springs and Cripple Creek and, most popularly. The Short Line.





A view of Durango early in the century. The card was made in Germany. (Langulou) The "Burro Manussest" at Fairplay, reads: "Prunes, a burro, 1967-1960, Fairplay-Alma, all mines in this district."

The New Eldorado Hatel, Eldarado Springs, circa 1928. /H-H-T-Co./

Public Library, Durange. The cord was postmarked Nov. 9, 1910. (Balstee, printed in Germanic

Durange's high school, 1911. skiehey's Store, Durange/

A view of Evergreen in Bear Crock Carayon, nonthwest of Denver. (Sashorn)













Poudre Valley National Bank, Fort Collins. The building was completed and occupied in January, 1917. (H-H-T-Co.)

commanded the post for a time in the mid-1890a. (Dexter Press, Inc., West Nuck, N.Y.)

First Methodist Episcopal Church, Greeley, The cord is postnaricel Mar. 16, 1915, (Pab-tisked by the Economy St and Mt Store,

Main Street, Fort Morgan, circa 1910. Fort Morgan was on the route of many early piccours heading to Colorado's gold fields. 04-04-FO-0





The sugget factory left, and Masonic Temple, Fort Mongan. The card is dated Jan. 1, 1922. (II-II-7-Ca.)



The Reptist Church and parsonage, left, and the city park and M.E. Church, Fort Morgan. (MM-726)



Golden, circa 1965. The card is embessed and has no area for a written message.

The Colorado School of Mines at Golden. The school was founded by the territorial government.





Mount Oarfield, near Grand Junctice. (H-H-T-Co.)





Elk's Borns, Grand Junction (H-H-T-Co.)

Y.M.C.A., Grand Junction, circa 1925. /IS-B-T-Co/



The Correctanti Nuedlo in in the Black Conven of the Gaussians Biver over Meetrose. The caryon is part of Black Convex of the Gaussian National Measurement (*WHT*-Ca.)



Train travels the High Bridge on the famous Georgetews Loop between Georgetews and Silver Phene. The loop was occupied in 1844 and served basedeed of train serving theamath of passengers before it was dismanifold in the 1900s Classlova

A view of Colorado Springs befare 1907. The city was founded in the 1873s and grew as a resort area because of the minoral springs in the area.



The Columno State Capitol Building MI-M-T-Co.J









A view of Dylor, valley and iews, from the faul flocks near Meest Merrises, west of Derror, A seen through history books and range has yielded no reference to a town ranned. Dylor in the area meetioned. The "town" may have been a spot as the Derver and South Perk Railway line which went a free miles seeth of Marrian to the Carfield Querry.



9 Berk, Grand Jacobian Will Tria

Hotal Colerado and swimming pool, Glenwood Springs. (H-H-T-Ca.)





Gened Lake, leveled in Grand County on the west adds of the Continential Divide from Stein Park, is the source for the Colorado River. The river, none called the Grand River, How through the Grand Corryon and emptises in the Galf of California between Rejs California seed Mexico.



Cathedral Rocks and Paudre Lakes, Milnee Pass above Estas Park, The pass is on the famous Treil Bidge Read-the highest continuous highway in the U.S. (Sembury)

Phillips County Hospital at Holyoks.

High school, Hugo. (Aubarn Greeting Card Co., Aubarn, Jud.)

John Cleveland Ougood, founder of the Coloredo Fool and Iren Corp., built this mannion and served in during 1903. The cest was 625 million—as much as the Odesedo State Ougits. A receasion in 1910 closed the ceal mines at Relations, south of Clerencod Springs. Ougood left the serve. He returned to years later and died at "Clevelohin," his mare for the remainion, in 1926. (Scham)







The chalk cliffs of Chalk Creek Canyon on the road to St. Elma, northwest of Salida. (Triangle)

St. Elma, a virtual ghost town now, was a thriving center of activity when the mines were working in the latter part of the 19th century. The card was mailed from the St. Emo post effice.





New Handling of the Calorado Telephone Company', Berling, Co

Maxy tourists visit St. Elme each year. (Gebhords)

When this photo was taken at the Newhouse mine tunnel at 5daho Springs, the company-had installed electric equipment for moving men and ore.

The "new building" of the Calerado Telephene Co., Storling, The building was opened in 1903.



The town of Silverton, circs 1901. The card was not sailed. The card was hand colored and printed in Switzerland, (Detroir Publishing Co.)

"Madoesa of the Trall" status was crected by the D.A.B. on Main Street in Lamar. It commensations the Picesev Mothers who introded the nearby Seats Fe Tral. (No-theracide Adversiong Tyles, Team, and L.M. Elderd,



"Dad's Auto Cerry" in North La Justa, dis-tributed this card, circa 1930. The rard notes that the cargo is a member of the Automobile Chib of Southern California.













That Quick-Print Shop at Leveland put together this card showing four Leveland schools.







Montgomery, a ghost town at the Poot of Mount Lincoln in Lake County .



Tabor Opera House, Leadville.

The raises of H.A.W. Tabor's famous Match-loss Mins. Londville. Stanboral

Mount Massive, second highest peak in Colorado at 14,421 feet, lies went of Landville. (Sarbory)





The town of Marble on the Crystal Eiver south of Gleawood Springs.

Score from this mine at Marble was used for the Tomb of the Unknowns in Washington, D.C., for the post office building in Derver, and far many other structures. This is the Yule Quarry (Solving)

The First M.E. Church in Pagona Springs was built in 1897. The church burned in December, 1907, and was rebuilt in 1908.





The Log Church at Palmer Lake, (Sawhorse)



Nevadaville, a ghast town a mile above Central City in Gilpin County, west of

Choyvense County Hospital, Choyvense Wells, Pounded in 1930, the structure was rebuilt in 1940, (Shlverereft, Dexter Press, Paul Risor,





The city hall and auditorium at Pashia. (W-H-7-Ca.)

The Congress Hotel, Paeblo. (B-H-T-Co.)





6254 C.F. & L Co. Hospital, Packin, Colorado. 1910

C.F.A1. Co. Hospital, Poeblo. The card is postmarked Sept. 12, 1979.

The Mineral Palace at Paeble. The card was montmarked Jan. 16, 1912.

Interior view of the Mineral Palace shows the "Silver Queen" and "King Coal." Card is postmarked Nev. 22, 1912. (Hyde)





her's Peak, Als. 10,000 lees Trinklad, Colo. The mining town of Telluride, circa 1905. The card is enhanced and appears to be eclored by hand.

Fisher's Peak, 10,000 feet, near Trinid

A 1925 view of Tiny Town, a miniature community on Tankey Creek Basel, south of Morrison.



Tiny Town past eard, published in 1009, was postmarked June 16, 1045. The message read, in part: "We're at Shaffers' Cossing waiting for our kurch before we go to the ranch." Shaffers' Cossing was located on U.S. 256 acathwest of Cauffer where the road fram Pine meets 885. Stations!







The 1860-1885 stage station at Virginia Dale, Larimar County, also served as a refage during Indian attacks. The station was built by Jack Slada. (Firstback)







Warenisa Hat Radizea Springs, now simply called Warenita Hot Springs, in located in eartern Gazaliana Cauzty about 10 miles from Warenits Pass. The picture above alledes to a "Warenita's Torch" as the "Endness Tenil." Below is the 10-by-45 doct swimming pool. The springs stay waren all "end".



The original Angahos Courty Court House was complied 1088 when Derver was the courty start of Angahos Courty. In 1989 Angahos Courty was divided liste Forpartic Derver, Seuth Angahos Courty, Adees Courty and parts of Yuma and Washingson occulas. The courthouse the alreative stood when the Derver Hilles entrot. Way DMF Stores are nonimated.

The Archaleta County courthouse at Pagona Springs. The county, formed in 1885, was named for a state sensior. Astonic D. Archaleta.

Boulder County courthense. Boulder, 1903 photo. Boulder County was founded in 1981, one of the 17 counties of the Territory of Calorada. UF-JF-TCo.)





The Chaffee County courthenne, Salida, The county was named for Jerems Chaffee, a U.S. Senstor. The county was forwed in 1873. Salida gets its mane from a Spanish word meaning "departure" or 'outlier. "Stachory

Crowley Cosaty courthouse, Ordway, The county, furmed in 1911, got its name from a state senator, John H. Covelay, Ordway gets its name from George N. Ordway who came west after the Ord War.







Clear Crossic Country courthouses, Georgetown, Named for the creek that runs through it, the country is use of the original 17 farmed by the Territory of Columba. Cantor County courthouse. Westelittle, Formed in 1877, the county is west af Paoblo and Box between two sections of the San Inshel National Forest.

The Compton Country counthouse is located a location in south control Colorada. Th ountry was one of the original 17 counties in the Territory of Colorada.

The Douglas County courthouse, Castle Book. The structure was gotted by fire in early 1978. Douglas was another of the original territerial counties established in 1861. (Sankova)





Eagle County courthouse, Eagle. The town and the county get the name from the nearby river. The county was formed in 1863.





Effert County courthouse, Kiowa, Porrned in 1874, the county was named for the then-governor, Samuel H. Effort, Effort County is neatheast of Derver.



Huerlano County courthouss, Walsenburg. The county gets its mame from the Huerlano River. It was one of the 17 original counties formed in 1862.



Garfield County counthouse, Olenwood Springs. Named for President James A. Garfield, the county was formed in 1963.





The El Pase County courthoase, Colorado Springs, The rounty was con of the original 17 counties of the Territory of Calorado.

Jackson County courthouse at Walden. Formed in 1999, the county was named for Andrew Jackson.





Hinodale Consty courthouse, furgeound, and Lake City. The nounty got its name from a planner. George Rinolds: The county was formed in 1976. It was in Hinodale County that Alterd Packer, "the Colorado canaflat," seppondely killed and dipased of several members of the party have as leading. Packer to buried in a severatory in Lithton.



Jefferson County courtheouse, Galden, Jefferson County, west of Deriver, was use of the original IT counties forward by the Territory of Colounda. The same was taken from the starts legal Afferson Territory which preceded the Colounda Territory. *C. R. Balanae* 





Down County countheases. Eads. Named for he Klown Indians. The county blattery inbodies the Sand Creek Massacre of 1864. The wasty was formed in 1869.

Logan County courthouse, Starling, The county gut its same from a Civil War officer, Gen. John A. Logan. The county was formed in 1887. Fort Logan at Denver also was samed for Gen. Logan.



Mess County courthouse, Grand Janetice. The county's name comes from the plateaux in the area. The county was formed in 1883, (Semberal

The skil Larineer County courthouse, Pert Collins, Larineer was one of the 17 weighted contains forced by the Tweitery. The county was merced for Gov. William Larinee. The county's area includes Election Park and a large methon of Reeky Meantain National Park. Stanborny





Mellat County courthouses, Conig. The county was named for David H. Maflat, an early railroad builder and hanker. The county was created in 1911.





Oursey County courthouses, Oursey, The county and town are named for the formous Indian chief, Mining was the primary industry in the early days. The county was formed in 1843.



Mastarama County courthouse, Cortes. The county, admitted in 1989, is in the southwest corner of the state and encourpaness Mess Veeds National Park, a part of the Use Massitain Indias Reservoision, and the Colorado corner of the Pour Concern.



Margan Guardy courthouse. Fort Morgan. The county and the town received their names from Cid. Christopher Morgan who died at the original Fert Margan in 1000. The old Fert Morgan was for delease agreed the Todians. The ones reas format in 1000.



Sedgwick County courthouse, Jakabang, The county got its name from old Port Bodgwick, named for Gen. John Bodgwick. The county was formed in 1889 and line in the northeastern conner of the stole, Joinburg, on the nucle of the pioneers heading for the Coherede guid fields, have a long history.



For Blanco County courthouse, Meeker, Formed in 1889, the county gets its name from the White Blree.



The Rio Grande County courthouse, Del Norte. Del Norte is on the Rio Grands River. De county was formed in 1874. (Sashove)



Montrose County courthouse, Montrose. The county was formed in 1883. The name course from Sir Walter Sout's "The Legend of Montrose." (Senborn) The Pitkin Conney continuous at Aspan. Once called Use City, Aspen get its mans from the prefare aspen trees in the area. The county get its mans from Products W. Pitkin who was governor when the county was created in 1881.





The Bannesit County courthouse at Brackenridge. Summit, which got its name from the elevation of the Boowy Range, was founded in 1993 or one of the 11 counties of the Territery.



Park County conthouse, Fairplay. It is the oldest courthouse still is use in the state. Park County was one of the original 17 counties. Fairplay is heated is South Park, southwest of Derove.



Philips Centry courthease, Holyoka. The centry got its name from an official of a land company, R. O. Philips, The county was formed in 1889. The county lies in northeastern Orderndo.



Ban Jaan County courthouse, Stiverton. The county, formed in the year Colorado became a state, 1876, in termol for the view and the meantain many classical

tuna toury courthease. Wray, The county ras formed in 1880 and got its rame from be Yama Indiana. Yant hards of buffals once yand the plains here.



 Pueble Density Court House, Fushin, dain, Constructed Earliefy of Purkey Creek Rosse,



The Pashla County courthease at Pushla. The building was constructed entirely of Turkey Creek Stoon, the card apports. The county was one of the original 17 formed by the turkness in legislature. "Pueblo" means town or village.

Sagnache County courthouse, Sagnache. The name of the town and county cames from the creek which cans through the town. The word resum "blue earth" in the Ute lengtings. The Obrity was formed in 1997.





A Biandry Steamer passes Shoep's Head Rock in the Big Thompson Canyon encoute to Estes Park. (Card made in Germany)



g Thorepoors Canyen, Lovaland-Enton Park Road.

F. O. Stanley, inventor of the Stavley Steamer automakile, purchased land in Entire Fark in 1967, and insemilatory began building the Starley and Stanley Manar hotels. The Stanley opened in 1909 and the Manze fullword a year later, Starley's steamers brenght many toerists to the area in the early day.





The read to Long's Peak showing the Peak in the distance. (78at Quich-Print Shop, Loosland)



Key Holo in Long's Peak Trail, near Estas Pari

## ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Down Hitch's is on the start of The Derever Post. Hose a graduate of the University of Kanama at Learences, a member of the Diverser Press of Link, a formar shariff at the Brance Rasea of the Westerserse and an empiric of the Start Hitserical Society of Cohenda. He has a subscription of the Start Start and Start Testers First Press The Berginniger, He also has anythered a number of articles on cohenda hitsecy and her travelet within (in Cohenda, M. Hick and Hits with Rub, nigrated from Low a number of yeven ago before, "Diverse" of Cohenda and Chineded bistery.

Milner Pans, Pall River Road, Bocky Meantain National Pack. Members of the party peur water to the Atlantic Cener, write to the Pacific (II-IF-7-Ca.)

